### FINGERTIP GUIDE TO

# Youth Resources



A program guide for Children, Teens and Parents

Inclusion in this directory does not constitute endorsement of an agency, its programs, or the quality of its services; nor does exclusion imply an unfavorable judgement of the contribution an agency may be making to the community. The information presented in this directory was accurate at the time of printing. Changes in services and phone numbers may have occurred since the initial printing date of October 2009.

### FINGERTIP GUIDE TO

# **Youth Resources**



### City of Fullerton

303 West Commonwealth Avenue Fullerton, CA 92832-1775

Compiled by the Department of Parks and Recreation Family and Senior Services Division



Mayor Don Bankhead Mayor Pro Tem, Pam Keller F. Richard Jones, M.D. Shawn Nelson Sharon Quirk-Silva

#### Dear Fullerton Resident,

The Fullerton City Council is pleased to provide you with this first edition of the Fingertip Guide to Youth Resources. The guide is designed to be a quick reference to the many services available to Fullerton's children, teens and parents. The guide provides resources in the areas of after-school enrichment, education, gang prevention, parent support and teen centers.

We are fortunate to have many valuable resources in our community, and hopefully this guide will be helpful to you and your family. If additional assistance is needed in locating the appropriate program or service, you many contact any of the following City offices:

Fullerton Parks and Recreation	714-738-6575
Garnet Community Center	714-996-2574
Gilbert Community Center	714-773-1304
Richman Community Center	714-738-3146
Fullerton Main Library	714-738-6326
Hunt Branch Library	714-738-3122

Sincerely,

Don Bankhead

Mayor

### **Table of Contents**

After School Enrichment
Child Care
Education
Emergency Assistance (Food, Financial)9
Family Violence9
Gang Prevention / Intervention
Health Care & Education
Hotlines11
Job Training & Assistance
Law Enforcement / Public Safety
Legal Services
Library Services
Mental Health / Counseling
Parent Support & Education16
Recreation
Special Education
Sports and Athletics
Substance Abuse Prevention / Intervention
Teen Centers / Clubs
Teen Parent Support
Volunteer Opportunities 21

## After School Enrichment

## Fullerton Parks and Recreation 714-738-6575

www.cityoffullerton.com

After School Education and Safety ASES Program - No cost after school
programs offer homework assistance,
educational enrichment, arts and
outdoor recreational activities for
students ages 5-12 years old
attending Maple and Orangethorpe
Schools

### Fullerton Museum Center 714738-3136

www.cityoffullerton.com
Provides no cost and some fee based lessons, performances, tours and activities for youth and families in the areas of art and music.

#### Garnet Community Center 714-996-2574

www.cityoffullerton.com GEMS Program

Students ages 5-12 years old received homework assistance and take part in supervised recreation and skill building activities.

#### **Gente Intelligente**

Students and their families are motivated towards academic success through reaching learning experience and tutorial support.

### Gilbert Community Center 714-773-1304

www.cityoffullerton.com
Students ages 5-12 years old received homework assistance and take part in supervised recreation and skill building activities.

## Richman Community Center 714-738-3146

www.cityoffullerton.com
Youth Achievers program provides
after school enrichment programs that
include academic assistance, life skill
development, health & fitness,
leadership development and
community service projects for
students in grades 1st-8th.

"Playgrounds on the Go!" provides no-cost outdoor recreational enrichment for students ages 5-12.

#### Boys & Girls Club of Fullerton 714-871-1391

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com
After school care, homework help and tutoring, arts, sports and recreation programs for school-age children

### Fullerton School District 714-447-2858

www.fsd.k12.ca.us

After School Education and Safety - ASES Program - No cost after school programs offer homework assistance, educational enrichment, arts and outdoor recreational activities for students ages 5-12 years old attending Raymond, Richman, Ladera Vista, Nicolas, Pacific Drive and Woodcrest Schools

**Kidzone** – Provides before and after school academic and recreational based childcare for students attending Acacia, Beechwood, Fern Drive, Fisler, Hermosa Drive, Rolling Hills and Sunset Lane Schools.

### GOALS 714-956-4625

www.goals.org
After school enrichment through
athletics, learning and service.

## North Orange County Family YMCA at the Richman Community Center 714-738-3146

Youth Achievers program provides after school enrichment programs that include academic assistance, life skill development, health & fitness, leadership development and community service projects for students in grades 1st-8th at the Richman Community Center.

#### Muckenthaler Cultural Center 714-738-3328

www.themuck.org
No cost after school ceramics, fine craft and visual art classes for school age children.

## Orangethorpe Learning Center 714-526-8317

olckids@roadrunner.com
After school homework assistance for grades 1st – 8th.

## Child Care

### Boys & Girls Clubs of Fullerton 714-871-1391

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com
Before and after school care for school-age children.

#### Children's Home Society Childcare Resource and Referral 714-543-2273

Free information and referral to licensed child care facilities.

## Fullerton School District 714-447-2858

www.fsd.k12.ca.us

Kidzone – Provides before and after school academic and recreational based childcare for students attending Acacia, Beechwood, Fern Drive, Fisler, Hermosa Drive, Rolling Hills and Sunset Lane Schools

### Olive Crest – Family Preservation & Support Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 714–635–9040

Provides in-home outreach, counseling, parent education, self help and support groups, child care, transportation, and respite care.

## Education

## California State University Fullerton 657-278-2011

www.fullerton.edu
A public undergraduate and graduate university; offers Bachelor's and Master's degree.

#### Community Action Partnership of Orange County 714-532-3595

www.capoc.org
English as a second language (ESL)
and continuation school for drop-outs.

#### Fullerton College 714-992-7000

www.fullcoll.edu
A public 2-year community college;
offers A.A. and A.S. degree.

## Fullerton School District 714-447-7400

www.fsd.k12.ca.us
Serves Fullerton students grades K-8th.

### Fullerton Public Library 714-738-6327

www.fullertonlibrary.org
Offers on-line tutoring, workshops & college information.

## Fullerton Union High School District 714-870-2800

www.fjuhsd.k12.ca.us Serves Fullerton students grades 9th-12th.

#### La Sierra High School 714-447-7820

English as a second language, adult basic education, high school diploma, citizenship and independent study classes; teen parent program.

#### School of Continuing Education-NOCCCD 714-808-4999

www.sce.ce.edu

Academic enrichment, music, art, dance, sports and computer classes available after school hours and Saturdays. Classes are held at the Wilshire, Anaheim and Cypress campuses. Costs vary from \$50 and up.

## Orange County Department of Education – ACCESS 714-966-4485

Provides year-round alternative education options through curriculum offerings aligned with local districts and within state guidelines.

# Emergency Assistance (Food, Financial)

### Catholic Charities 714-668-1130

www.ccoc.org

Provides emergency assistance with rent, utilities, food and clothing.

## First Evangelical Free Church of Fullerton Good Samaritan Center 714-529-5544

www.evfreefullerton.com
Provides food, clothing and lodging to
those in need.

### Fullerton Interfaith Emergency Service, Inc. 714-738-0255

www.fies.us

Provides food, transitional housing and support services to hungry, homeless and less advantaged in primarily North Orange County.

## Salvation Army Family Services 714-384-0481

www.salvationarmyoc.org
Provides emergency food, clothing,
shelter referrals and disaster services.

## Family Violence

## CSP Community Service Program 800-799-7233 24 hour information line

www.cspinc.org

Provides assistance to victims of domestic violence; assist in preparation of paperwork necessary to obtain temporary restraining orders; crisis intervention counseling, community referrals and court support.

## FACES – Family Assessment Counseling Education Services 714–879–9616

www.facescal.org

Provides counseling strategies and solutions for children of divorce and education to prevent family violence...

### Olive Crest – Family Preservation & Support Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 714–635–9040

Provides in-home outreach, counseling, parent education, self help and support groups, child care, transportation, and respite care.

### Western Youth Services 714-871-5646

www.westernyouthservices.org
Provides counseling and mental health
services for youth up to 21 years old
and their families.

### Victim/Witness -North Justice Center 714-773-4575

Provides support and encouragement to victim and witnesses of crimes.

## Gang Prevention/ Intervention

### Garnet Community Center 714-996-2574

www.cityoffullerton.com
Provides a safe location for youth and teens to take part in activities and opportunities that promote positive life skill development, leadership and service to community.

### Gilbert Community Center 714-773-1304

www.cityoffullerton.com
Provides a safe location for youth and teens to take part in activities and opportunities that promote positive life skill development, leadership and service to community.

## Richman Community Center 714-738-3146

www.cityoffullerton.com
Provides after school enrichment
programs for youth and teensthat
include academic assistance, life skill
development, health & fitness,
leadership development and
community service projects. The Don
Castro Center includes a computer
lab, study area, tutoring and meeting
areas for workshops and classes.

### Fullerton Museum Center 714-738-3136

www.cityoffullerton.com
Provides no cost and some fee based lessons, performances, tours and activities for youth and families in the areas of art and music.

### Boys & Girls Clubs of Fullerton Richman Teen Center 714-992-2933

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com
Provides a positive environment for
teens ages 13 to 18 to take part
inleadership, career exploration, arts,
athletic and fitness opportunities.

### CSP Community Service Program – Gang Prevention Youth and Community Program 949-250-0488

www.cspinc.org
Provides gang prevention services,
counseling, conflict resolution,
mediation, academic assistance, and
job skills.

### Olive Crest – Family Preservation & Support Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 714–635–9040

Provides in-home outreach, counseling, parent education, self help and support groups, child care, transportation, and respite care.

#### Orange County Health Care Agency Children & Youth 714-577-5400

Counseling services for children and youth.

### Orange County On Track 714-531-7144

www.OCOnTrack.org
The program matches children of
prisoners with trained adult mentors.

## Health Care & Education

### CSP Community Service Programs-Project Path 714-441-0807

www.cspinc.org

Project Path (Positive Action Toward Health) works to create a safe and healthy community by eliminating the problems associated with alcohol, tobacco and drug use through education, training and technical assistance.

#### Dairy Council of California 949-756-7892

www.dairycouncilofca.org
Nutrition and physical education
based after school program that
focuses on all the food groups, healthy
snacks and the importance of eating a
balanced breakfast.

### Sierra Health Center 714-870-0717

Offers family health care, immunizations, and pediatrics and health education on a sliding scale, Medi-Cal, Medicare, CHDP, MSI, Healthy Families, CalOptima accepted.

## St. Jude Neighborhood Health Center 714-446-5100

Physical exams, sick care, immunizations, pregnancy testing, prenatal care, and dental services offered on a sliding scale; Medi-Cal, Healthy Families, CHDP, MSI, DentiCal and CalKids accepted.

#### UCI Family Health Center 877-824-3627

Primary care, internal medicine, pediatrics, family planning, adolescent medicine and OB/GYN offered on a sliding scale, Medi-Cal, Healthy Families, and MSI accepted.

## Hotlines

California Youth Crisis Line 800-843-5200

Drug Hotline Routing Service 800-662-HELP

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (24 hours) 800-273-8255

www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org

Teen Crisis Nineline 800-999-9999

Teen 2 Teen Hotline 714-639-8336

## Job Training & Assistance

### Anaheim Workforce Center 714-765-4350

www.anaheimjobs.com
Free resources and training for employment.

### Community Action Partnership of Orange County 714-532-3595

Information & referral, job assistance and placement, ESL & continuation school.

## Employment Development Department 714-518-2315

www.caljobs.ca.gov
An internet based system where job
seekers my enter a resume and
search for job openings.

## Orange County Conservation Corp 714-956-6222

www.hireyouth.org
A job training program for young adults age 18 – 26 years old.

## Orange County One Stop Center 714–241–4900

www.oconestop.com
Provides placement, training and job search services.

### YWCA of North Orange County 714-871-4488

www.ywcanoc.org
Provides youth employment services
including assistance in completing
employment applications and
interview skills.

## Law Enforcement/ Public Safety

Fullerton Fire Department 911 - Emergency 714-738-6500 - General Information

Fullerton Police Department
911 - Emergency
714-738-6800 - General Information
714-738-3147 - Community Services
Bureau
714-738-6719 - Anonymous Crime Tips

### Orange County District Attorney 714-347-8518 - Gang Unit 714-935-7624 - Juvenile Unit

Prosecutes gang members and juvenile offenders; offers training seminars and service manuals to both law enforcement agencies and schools in Orange County.

### Orange County Probation Department 714-569-2000

Supervises adult and juvenile criminal offenders on court-ordered probation.

## Justice in Education 714-542-1707

www.justiceineducation.org
Provides training, support and legal
representation on behalf of families
who have children with disabilities.
Fees are based on client's income.
First consultation is free.

### Orange County District Attorney North Orange County Judicial District 714-773-4480

Office hours: Monday – Friday 8am-5pm.

## **Legal Services**

### Orange County District Attorney 714-347-8518 - Gang Unit 714-935-7624 - Juvenile Unit

Prosecutes gang members and juvenile offenders; offers training seminars and service manuals to both law enforcement agencies and schools in Orange County.

## Orange County Probation Department 714-569-2000

Supervises adult and juvenile criminal offenders on court-ordered probation.

### Orange County Public Defender North Justice Center 714-626-3700

Office hours: Monday – Friday 8am-5pm.

## **Library Services**

### Fullerton Public Library-Children's Library Services 714-738-6343

www.fullertonlibrary.org
Main Library

353 W. Commonwealth Ave Fullerton, CA 92832
Preschool story time for 3 to 6 year olds; After School Club for children K-6th grades; Afternoon Live for grades 1st and higher; Family Movie & Game Night for all ages "Read to Me" Summer Reading Club for pre-readers and Summer Reading Club for readers through 8th grade.

#### **Hunt Branch Library**

201 S. Basque Ave Fullerton, CA 92833
Bedtime Bears for 3 to 6 year olds; R.E.A.D (Read, Eat, And Discuss) for grades 1st – 4th and their families; After School Club for grades K – 6th; Afternoon Live for grades 1st – 6th; Family Movie & Game Night for all ages; "Read-to-Me Summer Reading Club for pre-readers and Summer Reading Club for readers through 8th grade.

## Mental Health/Counseling

### Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 714-765-3776

Support groups and counseling for domestic violence

### Child Guidance Center 714-871-9264

www.cgcor.org

Professional counseling for children and families; fees are based on income.

### The Compassionate Friends-OC Chapter 714-993-6708

www.thecompassionatefriendsoc.com
For parents and grandparents who
have had a child die and for siblings
whose brother or sister has died.
Service is available in Fullerton the 3rd
Wednesday of each month.

### CSP Community Service Programs 949-250-0488

www.cspinc.org

Short term individual, family and group counseling for juveniles in diversion program.

## FACES – Family Assessment Counseling Education Services 714–879–9616

www.facescal.org

Provides counseling, parenting, anger management, monitored visitations, custody evaluations and mediation services for adults, children and families.

### Olive Crest – Family Preservation & Support Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 714-635-9040

Provides in-home outreach, counseling, parent education, self help and support groups, child care, transportation, and respite care.

#### Orange County Health Care Agency Children & Youth 714-577-5400

www.ochealthinfo.com
Counseling services for children and youth.

### Parents of Murdered Children-OC Chapter 714-999-7132

www.gocpomc.org

A self-help support group reaching out to adult survivors of homicide victims.

### Western Youth Services 714-871-5646

Provides counseling and mental health services for youth and families.

## Parent Support & Education

### The Compassionate Friends-OC Chapter 714-993-6708

www.thecompassionatefriendsoc.com
For parents and grandparents who
have had a child die and for siblings
whose brother or sister has died.
Service is available in Fullerton the 3rd
Wednesday of each month.

## FACES – Family Assessment Counseling Education Services 714–879–9616

www.facescal.org

Provides counseling, parenting, anger management, mediation services and education in order to prevent family violence.

## Justice in Education 714-542-1707

www.justiceineducation.org

Provides training, support and legal representation on behalf of families who have children with disabilities. Fees are based on client's income. First consultation is free.

# Olive Crest – Family Preservation & Support Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 714–635–9040

Provides in-home outreach, counseling, parent education, self help and support groups, child care, transportation, and respite care.

### Parents of Murdered Children-OC Chapter 714-999-7132

www.gocpomc.org
A self-help support group reaching out to adult survivors of homicide victims.

### School of Continuing Education-NOCCCD 714-992-9500

www.sce.edu

No cost classes for parents and children

## Western Youth Services 714-871-5646

Provides counseling and mental health services for youth and families.

## Recreation

## Fullerton Parks and Recreation 714-738-6575

www.fullertonEconnect.com
A wide variety of classes including sports, fitness, health, academic, finance, arts, and hiking. On-line courses in computers, digital photography, test preparation, and web design.

#### **Community Events**

The Parks and Recreation department hosts various family and community events throughout the year such as the Farmers Market, Dog Days of Summer, 4th of July Community Festival & Fireworks Show, Summer Concerts in the Park, First Night Fullerton and Night in Fullerton.

### Fullerton Parks and Recreation Summer Playgrounds 714-738-6575

www.cityoffullerton.com
An eight-week recreation programs with a variety of planned supervised outdoor games, arts, crafts, excursions and special events for children ages 5-12 years old.
Activities are offered at Chapman, Gilbert, Garnet, Hillcrest, Orangethope, Lemon, and Richman Parks.

#### Camp Hillcrest

A fee based summer day camp at Hillcrest Park provides a variety of themed activities including arts, crafts, outdoor activities and theme park excursions.

## Fullerton Municipal Tennis Center 714-773-5750

Tennis instruction for both children and adults. Tennis courts are available for use at an hourly rate.

#### Boys & Girls Club of Fullerton 714-871-1391

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com
After school and summer programs
providing arts, sports and recreation
opportunities for school-age children

## Fullerton School District 714-447-2858

www.fsd.k12.ca.us

No cost and fee based before and after school summer programs provide recreational and educational activities for school-age children.

## North Orange County Family YMCA at Richman Community Center 714-614-2039

Youth Achievers program provides after school enrichment programs that include academic assistance, life skill development, health & fitness, leadership development and community service projects for students in grades 1st-8th at the Richman Community Center.

### North Orange County Family YMCA Y-Guides/Princesses 714-879-9622

www.ymcaoc.net

Y-Guides and Princesses program provides organized activities for children in grades K-4th and their parents to spend one-on-one time together to build skills, character and create memories

## Special Education

## Fullerton School District 714-447-7501

www.fsd.k12.ca.us

No cost summer program for special education students K – 8th grades at Woodcrest School.

## Sports & Athletics

### Boys & Girls Club of Fullerton 714-871-1391

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com

## East Fullerton Little League 714-871-7047

www.efll.org

#### Fullerton Hills Girls Softball 714-525-4686

www.fullertonhillssoftball.org

### Fullerton Pony Colt Baseball 714-773-4215

www.fuller ton pony.club spaces.com

## Fullerton Rangers Youth Soccer Club 714-526-3772

www.frysc.org

### Fullerton Pop Warner Football

www.fullertonpopwarner.com

### Golden Hill Little League 714-680-8634

www.ghll.net

## Fullerton National Junior Basketball 714-784-3230

www.fullertonnjb.net

### Fullerton Amateur Softball Association 714-394-4612

### West Fullerton Little League

www.eteamz.active.com/wfll1

## Fullerton Youth Rugby 714-210-7313

www.youthrugby.net

## North Orange County Family YMCA 714-879-9622

Youth sports programs that promote skill development, healthy lifestyles, sportsmanship and safety. Programs provided for children ages 3 – 14 years at local parks, YMCA and schools.

# Substance Abuse Prevention/Intervention

### Boys & Girls Club of Fullerton 714-871-1391

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com
A comprehensive prevention program
helps young people resist alcohol,
tobacco and other drug use.

### CSP Community Service Programs— Project Path 714-441-0807

www.cspinc.org

Project Path (Positive Action Toward Health) works to create a safe and healthy community by eliminating the problems associated with alcohol, tobacco and drug use through education, training and technical assistance.

## FACES – Family Assessment Counseling Education Services 714–879–9616

www.facescal.org

Provides substance abuse counseling, parenting, anger management, and mediation services for adults, children and families.

## Teen Centers / Clubs

### Garnet Community Center Garnet Teen Scene 714-996-2574

www.cityoffullerton.com
A safe location of teens to interact with staff and volunteers who act as positive role models and mentors.
Teens receive academic assistance and take part in activities and opportunities that promote positive life skill development, leadership and service to community.

### Gilbert Community Center Teen Scene 714-773-1304

www.cityoffullerton.com
A safe location of teens to interact with staff and volunteers who act as positive role models and mentors.
Teens receive academic assistance and take part in activities and opportunities that promote positive life skill development, leadership and service to community.

### Richman Community Center/ Don Castro Center Richman Teen Scene 714-738-3146

www.cityoffullerton.com

Offers a safe location for teens to interact and learn positive values, and be provided with a outlet for creative self expression. The Don Castro Center includes a computer lab, study area, tutoring and meeting areas for workshops and classes.

### Boys & Girls Club of Fullerton The CLUB Richman Teen Center 714-992-2933

www.boysgirlsfullerton.com
Provides arts, sports, fitness,
college/career exploration, and
leadership skills for teens up to 18
years old.

## Teen Parent Support

## Crittenton Children and Family Services 714-680-9000

www.crittentonsocal.org
Outpatient services for pregnant and
parenting teens.

#### Fullerton Joint Union High School District – TAPP 714–626–2601

Provides academic program, individualized instruction, counseling, career planning, and post secondary education, parenting skills, life skills, transportation and child care for pregnant and parenting teens.

#### Orange County Health Care/Teen Parent Program 714-834-7866

Case management and support services to Cal WORKs recipients who are pregnant and parenting teens.

### WIC (Women, Infants and Children) Program – Fullerton 888-942-2229

www.phfewic.org
A supplemental food program
providing nutrition education and
coupons for purchasing specific
foods; serves pregnant and nursing
mothers and infants up to 5 years old.

## **Volunteer Opportunities**

## Fullerton Parks and Recreation 714-738-5360

www.cityoffullerton.com
Offers a variety of volunteer
opportunities serving infants, toddlers,
school-aged children, teens and older
adults.

## Fullerton Public Library 714-738-6327

www.fullertonlibrary.org
Volunteers perform various library
assignments under direct supervision.
The Teen Advisory Group members
receive service credits for attending
monthly meetings to discuss the future
of the library, teen programs another
items of interest.

### Orange County Volunteer Opportunities 714–834–7440

www.volunteercenter.org
Volunteer opportunities for all ages
throughout Orange County.

## Index of Agencies (Listed in Alphabetical Order)

Α
Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center
<b>B</b> Boys & Girls Club of Fullerton
Catholic Charities
Dairy Council of California
East Fullerton Little League       18         Employment Development Department       12
FACES-Family Assessment Counseling Education Services 9, 15, 16, 19 First Evangelical Free Church of Fullerton Good Samaritan Center Fullerton Amateur Softball Association 18 Fullerton College 8 Fullerton Interfaith Emergency Service, Inc 9 Fullerton Fire Department 13 Fullerton Hills Girls Softball 18 Fullerton Hills Girls Softball 18 Fullerton Joint Union High School District – TAPP 21 Fullerton Municipal Tennis Center 17 Fullerton Museum Center 6, 10 Fullerton National Junior Basketball 18 Fullerton Parks and Recreation 6, 17 Fullerton Parks and Recreation Summer Playgrounds 17, 21 Fullerton Police Department 13 Fullerton Pony Colt Baseball 18 Fullerton Pop Warner Football 18 Fullerton Public Library 8, 21 Fullerton Public Library-Children's Library Services 14 Fullerton Rangers Youth Soccer Club 18 Fullerton School District 6, 7, 8, 17, 18 Fullerton Union High School District 8 Fullerton Youth Rugby 18
Garnet Community Center

I	
Justice in Education	16
L	
La Sierra High School	.8
Muckenthaler Cultural Center	.7
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (24 hours)	11 18
Orange County Conservation Corp Orange County Department of Education – ACCESS Orange County District Attorney Orange County Health Care Agency Orange County Health Care/Teen Parent Program Orange County On Track Orange County One Stop Center Orange County Probation Department Orange County Public Defender Orange County Volunteer Opportunities Orangethorpe Learning Center Olive Crest – Family Preservation & Support Anaheim/Fullerton Family Resource Center 7, 9, 10, 15,	14 15 21 10 12 14 14 21
Parents of Murdered Children-OC Chapter	16
R Richman Community Center	20
Salvation Army Family Services	11
Teen Crisis Nineline Teen 2 Teen Hotline The Compassionate Friends-OC Chapter  15,	11
UCI Family Health Center	11
<b>V</b> Victim/Witness − North Justice Center	.9
West Fullerton Little League	16
YWCA of North Orange County	12

Notes			
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			_
			-
			-

Notes			

Notes	